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COMPLAINT

Complainant,PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, by LISA MADIGAN, Attorney

Generalofthe StateofIllinois, complainsofRespondent,OASISINDUSTRIES,INC., as

follows:

COUNT!

OPERATINGA MAJOR SOURCE WITHOUT A CAAPPPERMIT

1. This Complaintis broughtby LisaMadigan,AttorneyGeneralofthe Stateof

Illinois, onherown motion andat therequestof theIllinois EnvironmentalProtectionAgency

(“Illinois EPA”) pursuantto thetermsandprovisionsof Section31 oftheIllinois Environmental

ProtectionAct (“Act”), 415 ILCS 5/31 (2002).

2. TheIllinois EPA is anadministrativeagencyofthe Stateof Illinois, created

pursuantto Section4 oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/4 (2002),andcharged,inter alia, with theduty of

theenforcingtheAct.

3. Respondent,OasisIndustries,Inc. (“Oasis”), is anIllinois DomesticCorporation

in goodstandingincorporatedin theStateofIllinois onDecember30, 1982.



4. SinceJuly 1997,Oasisownsandoperatesaplant thatmanufacturesfiberglass

bathtubsandshowerstallslocatedat 1600MountainRoad,Aurora,KaneCounty,Illinois

(“Facility”). Oasisusessprayboothsto mold polyesterresinsandotherrawmaterialsinto the

desiredproducts.Emissionunitsat theFacility includefiberglass/resinspraylay-upstations,

gelcoatspraybooths,skincoatspraybooths,andfinal coatspraybooths.

5. Theseemissionunitsareamajorsourcebecausetheyemit orhavethepotential

to emitmorethan 10 tonsperyearof volatile organicmaterial(“VOM”), anair pollutant.

6. Oasiswasrequiredto file a CAAPPpermit applicationwith theIllinois EPA

within 12 monthsofbeginningoperationsin July 1997.

7. Oasisdid not file aCAAPPpermit applicationuntil September22, 1999,two

yearsafterit wasrequiredtodo so. A CAAPPwasissuedto OasisonNovember20, 2003.

8. On May 17, 2002,theIllinois EPA inspectedtheFacilityanddiscoveredthatthe

Facilitywasoperatingwithouta CleanAir Act PermitProgram(“cAAPP”) permit.

9. Section39.5(1)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/39.5(1)(2002),titled,Definitions,provides

thefollowing relevantdefinitions:

“CAAPP” meansthe CleanAir Act PermitProgram.

“CAAPP Permit” or“permit” meansanypermit issued,renewed,amended,
modified orrevisedpursuantto Title V ofthe CleanAir Act.

“CAAPP Source”meansanysourcefor whichtheowneroroperatoris requiredto
obtainaCAAPPpermit.

“Emissionunit” meansanypart or activity ofastationarysourcethat emitsor has
thepotentialto emit any air pollutant.

“Major source”shallmeanasourcefor which emissionsofoneormoreair
pollutantsmeetthecriteriafor majorstatus.

“Owneror operator”meansany personwho owns, leases,operates,controls,or
supervisesastationarysource.

“StationarySource”meansanybuilding structure,facility, or installation,that
emitsormayemitanyregulatedair pollutant.
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10. Oasisis anowneroroperatorbecauseit ownsandoperatesa stationarysource.

11. TheFacility is a stationarysourcebecauseit is a structureorfacility thatemits or

mayemit regulatedair pollutantssuchasVOM.

12. Section39.5(2)(c)(i)(A)and(2)(c)(iii)(A) oftheAct, 415 IILCS 5/39.5(2)(c)(i)(A)

and(2)(c)(iii)(A) (2002),providesasfollows:

C. Forpurposesofthis Sectiontheterm“major source”meansany sourcethat is:

i. A majorsourceunderSection112 oftheCleanAir Act, which is definedas:

A. Forpollutantsotherthanradionuclides,anystationarysourceorgroup
of stationarysourceslocatedwithin acontiguousareaandundercommon
controlthat emits orhasthepotentialto emit, in theaggregate,10 tonsper
year(TPY) ormoreofanyhazardousair pollutant...

iii. A majorstationarysourceasdefinedin partD ofTitle I oftheCleanAir Act

including:

A. For ozonenonattaimnentareas,sourceswith thepotentialto emit 100
tonsormoreperyearofvolatile organiccompoundsoroxidesofnitrogen
in areasclassifiedas“marginal” or“moderate”,50 tonsormoreperyear
in areasclassifiedas“serious”, 25 tonsormoreperyearin areasclassified
as“severe”.

13. Section39.5(4)(x)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/39.5(4)(x)(2002)titled, Transition,

providesthefollowing:

x. TheowneroroperatorofanewCAAPPsourceshallsubmitits complete
CAAPP applicationconsistentwith this subsectionwithin 12 monthsafter
commencingoperationofsuchsource...

14. Section39.5(6)(b)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/39.5(6)(b)(2002),titled, Prohibitions,

providesasfollows:

b. After theapplicableCAAPPpermit or renewalapplicationsubmittaldate,as
specifiedin subsection5 of thisSection,no personshalloperateaCAAPPsource
without a CAAPPpermitunlessthecompleteCAAPPpermit or renewal
applicationfor suchsourcehasbeentimely submittedto theAgency.

15. TheFacility is amajorsourcebecauseit emitted15.7 tonsperyear

(“TPY”) of StyreneResin,ahazardousairpollutant(“HAP”) andit hasthepotentialto emit
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greaterthan25 TPYVOM in an areaclassifiedas severenonattainment.for ozone. Themajor

sourcewasconstructedin anareaclassifiedasseverenonattainmentfor ozone.

16. Oasiswasrequiredto file aCAAPPpermit applicationwithin 12 monthsof

beginningoperationsin July 1997. On September22, 1999,Oasisappliedfor a CAAPPpermit.

17. By failing to applyfor aCAAPPpermituntil September22, 1999,two yearsafter

it wasrequiredto do so,RespondentviolatedSection39.5(6)(b),oftheAct, 415 IILCS

5/39.5(6)(b)(2002).

WIIEREFORB, Complainant,PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectfully

requeststhattheBoardenteranorderin favor ofComplainantandagainstRespondentwith

respectto CountI:

1. Authorizingahearingin this matteratwhichtime theRespondentwill berequired

to answerthe allegationsherein;

2. FindingthatRespondenthasviolatedSection39.5(6)(b)oftheAct;

3. Assessingacivil penaltyagainstRespondentin the amountofFifty Thousand

Dollars ($50,000.00)for eachviolation of Section39.5(6)(b)of theAct, with an additionalcivil

penaltyofTenThousandDollars ($10,000.00)perdayfor eachdayduringwhichviolation

continues;

4. OrderingRespondentto payall costspursuantto Section42(f) oftheAct,

includingattorney,expertwitnessandconsultantfeesexpendedby theStatein its pursuitof this

action, and;

5. GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriate.

COUNT II

CONSTRUCTION OF A MAJOR SOURCE
IN VIOLATION OF NEW SOURCE REVIEW

1 - 6. Complainantreallegesandincorporatesby referenceherein,paragraphs1 through

5 andparagraph15 ofCountI asparagraphs1 through6 ofthis CountII.
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7. Section9(a) oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(a) (2002),providesasfollows:

No personshall:

(a) Causeor threatenorallow thedischargeor emissionofanycontaminantinto
theenvironmentofany Stateso asto causeor tendto causeairpollution in
Illinois, eitheraloneor in combinationwith contaminantsfrom othersources,or
so asto violateregulationsorstandardsadoptedby theBoardunderthisAct;

8. Section3.315 oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/3.315 (2002),defines“person”asfollows:

“PERSON”is anyindividual,partnership,co-partnership,firm, company,limited

liability company,corporation,association,joint stockcompany,trust, estate,
political subdivision,stateagency,oranyotherlegal entity, ortheirlegal
representative,agent,or assigns.

9. Oasisis apersonasthat termis definedin Section3.3 15 oftheAct, 415 ILCS

5/3.315 (2002).

10. Section203.201oftheBoardAir PollutionRegulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code

203.201,titled, Prohibition,providesasfollows:

In anynonattainmentarea,no personshall causeor allow theconstructionof a
newmajorstationarysourceor majormodification-thatis majorfor thepollutant
for which theareais designatedanonattainmentarea,exceptasin compliance
with thisPartfor thatpollutant. In areasdesignatednonattainmentfor ozone,this
prohibitionshallapply to newmajor stationarysourcesor majormodifications-of
sourcesthatemitvolatile organmaterialsornitrogenoxides.

11. In 1997, Oasisconstructedamajor stationarysourcein anareadesignatedsevere

nonattainmentfor ozone. Oasismodifiedthesourcein 1998.

12. OnJuly 25, 1997, theIllinois EPAissuedto Oasisajoint constructionand

operatingpermit #97070058 which establishedayearlylimit of 15.75tonsperyear(“T/Yr”) of

VOM emissions.

13. OnAugust 31, 1998,the Illinois EPA issuedto Oasisajoint constructionand

operatingpermit #98020084with atotal yearlyVOM emissionof8.80 T/Yr.

14. OnJanuary6, andMarch 15, 2003,Oasissubmitteddatato theIllinois EPA

which documentedVOM emissionsfor calendaryears1999,2000,2001 and2002.
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15. Thedatasubmittedby Oasisto theIllinois EPA showedthefollowing total

emissionsofVOM.

Year VOM Emissions

1999 20.03 (T/Yr)

2000 18.73 (T/Yr)

2001 23.77 (T/Yr)

2002 34.13 (T/Yr)

16. As theabovedateshows,OasisemittedVOM in excessofthepermittedlevels.

EmittingVOM in excessofpermittedlevelstriggersNSR andthereforeis tantamountto the

constructionofamajorsourceormajormodification.

17. By emittingVOM in excessofthepermittedlevels,Respondentconstructeda

majorsourceand/ormajormodificationin violation of 35 111. Adm. Code203.201andthereby

alsoviolatedSection9(a)oftheAct, 415ILCS 5/9(a) (2002).

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectfully

requeststhattheBoardenteran orderin favorof ComplainantandagainstRespondentwith

respectto CountII:

1. Authorizingahearingin thismatteratwhich time theRespondentwill berequired

to answertheallegationsherein;

2. Finding thatRespondenthasviolatedSection9(a)oftheAct and 35 Ill. Adm.

Code203.201;

3. OrderingRespondentto ceaseanddesistfrom any furtherviolationsofSection

9(a)oftheAct and35 Ill. Adm. Code203.201;

4. Assessingacivil penaltyagainstRespondentin theamountofFifty Thousand

Dollars($50,000.00)for eachviolation of Section9(a) oftheAct, and35 Ill. Adm. Code203.201

with anadditionalcivil penaltyofTenThousandDollars ($10,000.00)perdayfor eachday of

violation of Section9(a)oftheAct and 35 Ill. Adrn. Code203.201;
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5. OrderingRespondentto payall costspursuantto Section42(f) oftheAct,

includingattorney,expertwitnessandconsultantfeesexpendedby theStatein its pursuit ofthis

action;and

6. Grantingsuchotherrelief astheBoarddeemsappropriateandjust.

COUNT III .

FAILURE TO MEET WITH THE LOWEST
ACHIEVABLE EMISSION RATE (“LAER”~) REQUIREMENTS

1 - 6. Plaintiff reallegesandincorporatesby referenceherein,paragraphs1 through6

ofCountII asparagraphs1 through6 ofthis Countifi.

7. Section203.301(b)and(d)(1)(2)(3),oftheBoardAir PollutionRegulations,35

Ill. Adm. Code203.301(b) and(d)(1)(2)(3),titled, LowestAchievableEmissionRate,provides

asfollows:

(b) The owneroroperatorofanewmajorstationarysourceshall
demonstratethatthecontrolequipmentandprocessmeasuresappliedto the
sourcewill produceLAER.

(d) Theowneroroperatorshallprovideadetailedshowingthat the
proposedemissionlimitationsconstituteLAER. Suchademonstrationshall
include:

(1) A descriptionof themannerin which theproposedemission
limitationwasselected,includingadetailedlisting ofinformation
resources,

(2) Alternativeemissionlimitations,and
(3) SuchotherreasonableinformationastheAgencymayrequestas

necessaryto determinewhethertheproposedemissionlimitation is
LAER.

8. Section203.302(a)(1)~D)oftheBoardAir Pollution Regulations,35 Ill. Adm.

Code203.302(a)(1)(D),titled, MaintenanceofReasonableFurtherProgressandEmission

Offsets,providesasfollows:.

a) Theowneroroperatorofanewmajorsourceormajor
modificationshallprovideemissionoffsetsequalto orgreaterthanthe
allowableemissionsfrom thesourceor thenet increasein emissionsfrom
themodificationsufficient to allow theAgencyto determinethatthe
sourceormodificationwill not interferewith reasonablefurtherprogress
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asset forth in Section173 oftheCleanAir Act (42U.S.C. 7401 et..seq.).

(1) Fornewmajorsourcesormajormodificationsin ozone
nonattainmentareastheratiooftotal emissionreductionsprovided
by emissionoffsetsfor volatile organicmaterialor nitrogenoxides
to total increasedemissionsof suchcontaminantsshallbeas
follows:

(D) 1.3 to 1 in areasclassifiedassevere;

9. Oasisoperatesin an areadesignatedseverenonattainmentfor ozone.

10. At thetimeof theconstructionandmodificationoftheFacility, Oasisobtained

constructionpermitswith monthlyandannualemissionlimits setat a levelbelow thatrequired

for majorsourcesfor thepurposeoftheBoardNew SourceReviewregulations.

11. OasisemittedVOM in excessofthepermittedlevels. By emittingVOM in

excessofthepennittedlevels,Oasisfailedto produceLAER andprovideemissionoffsetsas

requiredby 35 Ill. Adm. Code203.301(b)and (d)(1)(2)(3)and203.302(a)(1)(D).By such

failure, Oasisfailedto complywith theBoardNSRregulations,includingLAER andoffset

requirements.

12. By failing to complywith theBoardNSRregulationsincludingLAER andoffset

requirements,RespondentviolatedSection9(a) of theAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(a)(2002)and35 Ill.

Adrn. Code203.301(b)and(d)(1)(2)(3)and 203.302(a)(1)(D).

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOF THE STATEOF ILLINOIS, respectfully

requeststhattheBoard enteran orderin favor ofComplainantandagainstRespondentwith

respectto thisCountifi.

1. Authorizingahearingin thismatteratwhich time theRespondentwill be required

to answertheallegationsherein.

2. FindingthatRespondenthasviolatedSection9(a)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(a)

(2002)and35 Ill. Adm. Code203.301(b)(d)and(1)(2)(3)and203.302(a)(1)(D);
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3. Assessinga civil penaltyagainstRespondentin theamountofFifty Thousand

Dollars ($50,000.00)for eachviolationofSection9(a)of theAct, and35 Ill. Adm. Code

203.301(b) and(d)(1)(2)(3)and203.302(a)(1)(D)with an additionalcivil penaltyofTen

ThousandDollars ($10,000.00)for eachdayofviolation;

4. OrderingRespondentto payall costspursuantto Section42(f) oftheAct,

includingattorney,expertwitnessandconsultantfeesexpendedby theStatein its pursuitofthis

action; and

5. GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriateandjust.

COUNT IV

FAILURE TO TIMELY SUBMIT AN EMISSIONS
REDUCTION MARKET SYSTEM (“ERMS”) APPLICATION

1 - 6. Plaintiff reallegesandincorporatesby referenceherein,paragraphs1 through6

ofCountifi asparagraphs1 through6 ofthis CountIV.

7. Section9.8(b)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9.8(b)(2002),providesasfollows:

TheAgencyshalldesignanemissionsmarketsystemthatwill assisttheStatein
meetingapplicablepost-1996provisionsundertheCAAA of1990,provide
maximumflexibility for designatedsourcesthatreduceemissions,andthattakes
into accountthe findings ofthenationalozonetransportassessment,existingair
qualityconditions,andresultantemissionlevelsnecessaryto achieveormaintain
attainment.

8. Section205.130of theBoardAir PollutionRegulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code

205.130,titled, Definitions,providesthefollowing pertinentdefmitions:

“Allotment” meansthenumberofallotmenttradingunits(ATUs) allotted to a
sourceby theAgency,asestablishedin thesource’sCAAPPpermit.

“Baselineemissions”meansaparticipatingsources’VOM emissionsfor the
seasonalallotmentperiodbasedon historicaloperations.

“Participatingsource”meansasourceoperatingprior to May 1, 1999, locatedin
theChicagoozonenonattainmentarea,that is requiredto obtainaCAAPPpermit
andhasbaselineemissionsofatleast10 tons,asspecifiedin Section205.320(a)
ofthis Part,or seasonalemissionsofat least10 tonsin anyseasonalallotment’
periodbeginningin 1999.
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“Seasonalallotmentperiod”meanstheperiodfrom May 1 throughSeptember30
of eachyear.

“Seasonalemissions”meansactualVOM emissionsat asourcethatoccurduring
aseasonalallotmentperiod.

9. Section205.310(a)(2)oftheBoardAir Pollution Regulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code

205.310(a)(2),titled, ERMSApplication,providesasfollows:

Theowneroroperatorofeachparticipatingsourceornewparticipatingsourceshall
submitto theAgencyanERMSapplicationin accordancewith thefollowing schedule:

(2)For any sourcethatfirst becomesaparticipatingsourcebecauseits VOM
emissionsincreaseto 10 tonsor greaterduringanyseasonalallotmentperiod
beginningwith 1999,on orbeforeDecember1 oftheyearofthefirst seasonal
allotmentperiodin which its VOM emissionsareatleast10 tons,providedthat
this emissionsincreaseis not amajormodificationpursuantto 35 Ill. Adm. Code
203;

10. Oasisis aparticipatingsourceasit hasbeenoperatingprior to May 1, 1999, is

locatedin theChicagoozonenonattaimnentarea,is requiredto obtaina CAAPPpermit andhasa

baselineemissionsofat least10 tons in anyseasonalallotmentperiodbeginningin 1999.

11. Beginningin at least2001,Oasishadseasonalemissionsin excessof 10 tonsper

season.

12. Oasiswasrequiredto submitan ERMSbaselineapplicationno laterthan

December1, 2001.

13. Oasisdid not submitits ERMS baselineapplicationuntil January14, 2003,

thirteenmonthsafterit wasrequiredto do so.

14. By failing to timely submitits ERMSbaselineapplication,Oasisviolatedthe

BoardAir PollutionRegulations,35 Ill. Adm. CodeSection205.310(a)(2).

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectfully

requeststhattheBoardenteran orderin favor of ComplainantandagainstRespondentwith

respectto this CountIV:
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1. Authorizingahearingin this matteratwhich time theRespondentwill berequired

to answerthe.allegationsherein;

2. Findingthat Respondenthasviolated35 Ill. Adm. Code205.310(a)(2);

3. Assessingacivil penaltyagainstRespondentin theamountofFifty Thousand

Dollars ($50,000.00)for eachviolation35 111. Adm. Code205.310(a)(2)with an additionalcivil

penaltyofTenThousandDollars ($10,000.00)perdayofviolation;

4. OrderingRespondentto payall costspursuantto Section42(f) oftheAct,

includingattorney,expertwitnessandconsultantfeesexpendedby theStatein its pursuitofthis

action;and

5. GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriateandjust.

COUNT V

EXCEEDING PERMIT LIMITS

1 - 6. Complainantreallegesandincorporatesby referenceherein,paragraphs1 through

6 ofCountIV asparagraphs1 through6 ofthis CountV.

7. Section9(b)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(b)(2002),providesasfollows:

No Personshall:

b. Construct,install, oroperateanyequipment,facility, vehicle,vessel,or
aircraftcapableofcausingorcontributingto air pollution or designedto
preventair pollution, ofanytypedesignatedby Boardregulations,without
a permitgrantedby theAgency,or in violation ofanyconditionsimposed
by suchpermit.

8. OnAugust31, 1998,theIllinois EPA issuedto OasisJoint Constructionand

OperatingpermitNo. 98020084,for a gelcoatspraybooth,a skincoatspraybooth,andtwo final

coatspraybooths.

9. Condition 1 ofJointConstructionand OperatingPermitNo. 98020084provides,

in part,asfollows:
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Materialusageandvolatile organicmaterial(VOM) emissionsofthegelcoat,skincoat,
andfinal coatsprayboothsshallnot exceedthe following limits:

Material Material Usage VOM VOM VOM Emissions
Content Loss

(T/Mo) (T/Yr) (T/Mo) (T/Yr)
Gelcoat 3.60 43.2 11.7 3.1 0.01 0.16
Resin
Skin 6.12 73.5 29.0 5.4 0.10 1.15
Coat
Resin
Final 10.01 120.1 48.0 13.0 0.62 7.49
Coat
Resin

Total 8.80

10. Beginningsometimeprior to 2001, adatebetterknownto Oasis,Oasisexceededtheaimual

and/ormonthlyVOM limits for gelcoat,skincoat,andfinal coatsprayboothssubjectto Condition 1 of Joint

ConstructionandOperatingPennitNo. 98020084.

11. By exceedingits annualand/ormonthlyVOM limits for gelcoat,skincoatandfinal coat

spraybooths,OasisviolatedSection9(b)oftheAct, 415 ILCS 5/9(b) (2002),andCondition 1 ofJoint

ConstructionandOperatingPermitNo. 98020084.

WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHE STATE OF ILLiNOIS, respectfullyrequeststhat

theBoardenteran orderin favorofComplainantand againstRespondentwith respectto this CountV:

1. Authorizingahearingin thismatteratwhichtime theRespondentwill be requiredto answer

theallegationsherein;

2. Finding thatRespondenthasviolatedSection9(b)oftheAct andCondition 1 ofJoint

Constructionand OperatingPermitNo. 98020084.

3. Assessinga civil penaltyagainstRespondentin theamountofFifty ThousandDollars

($50,000.00)for eachviolation oftheAct andpennitconditionswith an additionalcivil penaltyof Ten

ThousandDollars ($10,000.00)perdayofviolation;.

4. OrderingRespondentto payall costspursuantto Section42(f) oftheAct, includingattorney,

expertwitnessandconsultantfeesexpendedby theStatein its pursuitof this action; and
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5. Grantingsuchotherrelief astheBoarddeemsappropriateandjust.

COUNT VI

FAILURE TO FILE ACCURATE AND COMPLETE

ANNUAL EMISSIONS REPORTS

1 - 6 Complainantreallegesandincorporatesby referenceherein,paragraphs1 through6 of

CountV asparagraphs1 through6 ofthis CountVI.

7. Section201.302(a)oftheBoardAir PollutionRegulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code201.302(a),

titled, Reports,providesasfollows:

Theowneror operatorof anyemissionunit or air pollutioncontrolequipment,unless

specificallyexemptedin thisSection,shallsubmitto theAgencyasa minimum,annual

reportsdetailingthenature,specificemissionunits andtotal annualquantitiesof all specified

air contaminantemissions;provided,however,thattheAgencymayrequiremorefrequent

reportswherenecessaryto accomplishthepurposesoftheAct andthis Chapter.

8. Section254.132(a)oftheBoardAir PollutionRegulations,35 Ill. Adm. Code254.132(a),

titled, Failureto File aCompleteRetort,providesasfollows:

Failureto file acompleteAnnualEmissionsReportby theapplicabledeadlinesprescribedin

Section254.137(a)of this subpartshallbe aviolationofthispart and35 Ill. Adm. Code

201.302(a).

9. Oasisfailedto file completeandaccurateAnnualEmissionReports(“AERs”) for calendar

years 1999through2001 in thatVOM andHAP emissionswerenot correctlyreflectedin its reports.

10. On January14, 2003,Oasisfiled revisedreportsfor calendaryears1999 through2001,which

werealsoincorrect.

11. To thedateoffiling ofthis Complaint,Oasishasnot filed correctedAERsfor calendaryears

1999 through2001. Oasisdid timelyprovideAERsfor calendaryears2002and2003.

12. By failing to file correctedAERsfor calendaryears1999 through2001,Oasisviolated

Section9(a)oftheAct, 35 Ill. Adm. Code201.302(a)and254.132(a).
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WHEREFORE,Complainant,PEOPLEOFTHE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectfullyrequeststhat

theBoardenteran orderin favor ofComplainantandagainstRespondentwith respectto this CountVI.

1. . Authorizingahearingin thismatteratwhichtimetheRespondentwill be requiredto answer

theallegationsherein;

2. FindingthatRespondenthasviolatedSection9(a) of theAct and 35 111. Adm. Code

201.302(a)and254.132(a);

3. Assessingacivil penaltyagainstRespondentin theamountofFifty ThousandDollars

($50,000.00)for eachviolation oftheAct and35 Ill. Adm. Code201.302(a)and254.132(a)with an

additionalcivil penaltyofTenThousandDollars($10,000.00)perdayofviolation;

4. OrderingRespondentto payall costspursuantto Section42(f) oftheAct, includingattorney,

expertwitnessandconsultantfeesexpendedby theStatein its pursuitofthis action;and

5. GrantingsuchotherreliefastheBoarddeemsappropriateandjust.

PEOPLEOF THE STATEOF ILLINOIS
LISA MADIGAN, AttorneyGeneral
StateofIllinois

MATTHEW J.DUNN, Chief,
EnvironmentalEnforcement
AsbestosLitigation Division

By:_____________________
ROSEMARIECAZEAU, Chief
EnvironmentalBureau
AssistantAttorneyGeneral

OfC’ounsel:

ZEMEHERETBEREKET-AB
AssistantAttorneyGeneral
EnvironmentalBureauNorth
188 WestRandolphStreet,

20
th Floor

Chicago,Illinois 60601
(312) 814-3816
(312)814-2347- fax

G:\EnvironnientalEnforcement\ZBEREKET-AB\Oasis- Complaint0904.wpd
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I, theundersigned,certify thatI haveservedtheattachedComplaint,Notice ofFiling, and

CertificateofServiceviaUnitedStatesPostalcertifiedmail uponthefollowing person:

H.E.Hanson,Esq.P.C.
AttorneyatLaw
4721 FranklinAvenue
Suite1500
WesternSprings,IL 60558-1720

ZEMEHERETBEREKET-AB
AssistantAttorneyGeneral
EnvironmentalBureau
188W. RandolphSt., 20thFir.
Chicago,Illinois 60601
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